2021/709650

From: "Frank Minnici"
Sent: 9/10/2021 9:22 AM
To: "Council Northernbeaches Mailbox"

<Council.Northernbeaches@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: "Marianne Gould" ||| |G ;< -udia Brown"

Subject: DA2021 - Shop 5/35 Adams St., Curl Curl - Proposed Animal Acupuncture Clinic- Letter of
Support

Attention: Council Planner
Northern Beaches Council

Re: DA 2021/1817 - Shop 5/35 Adams St., Curl Curl - Proposed Animal Acupuncture Clinic

As the owner of the abovementioned premises, I approve the Proposed Animal Acupuncture Clinic, on the
clear understanding that there will be no boarding of animals.

The Acupuncture Clinic will allow one animal accompanied by its owner to come and have acupuncture
treatment and then leave the premises.

I sincerely believe that this simple animal acupuncture treatment will be complimentary to the current health
and lifestyle services being offered in this neighbourhood Wellbeing Centre.

Trusting that this letter of support is an appropriate endorsement for this proposal, and for any further
information please feel free to contact me anytime.

Best regards,

Frank Minnici
Minnici Superannuation Pty. Ltd.



